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From: Vidaver, Regina
To: Heiser-Ertel, Lauren
Subject: RE: 6/28 Landmarks - 2003 Van Hise
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 4:48:20 PM
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Hi Lauren,
 
I am on the Sustainable Madison committee, which is meeting now until probably around 5:30 or 6. I
will attempt to jump on the Landmarks meeting if possible, but I wanted you to know I have no
concerns about the request in my district. Please do pass along this message to pertinent members.
 
Best wishes,
Regina Vidaver
District 5 Alder
City of Madison, Wisconsin
 
 
 

From: Heiser-Ertel, Lauren <LHeiser-Ertel@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:25 PM
To: 'jeannie@jeanniekowing.com' <jeannie@jeanniekowing.com>
Cc: Vidaver, Regina <district5@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: 6/28 Landmarks - 2003 Van Hise
 
Hi Jeannie,
 
Correct- staff will go over the details of the project at the meeting, so you do not need to prepare
any sort of presentation. You should register to answer questions.
 
Thanks,
Lauren
 
From: jeannie@jeanniekowing.com <jeannie@jeanniekowing.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:23 PM
To: Heiser-Ertel, Lauren <LHeiser-Ertel@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Vidaver, Regina <district5@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: 6/28 Landmarks - 2003 Van Hise
 

 

Hello,
 
Thank you for forwarding me the opinion on our 2003 Van Hise Landmarks submittal.  Just to
be clear, I am not preparing anything to say as your opinion covers the nuts and bolts of the
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project, but it seems I should register so I can answer questions, it appears, correct? 
 
Respectfully,
Jeannie Kowing
 
Jeannie Kowing, AIA
Jeannie Kowing Design LLC
(608) 225-1914
jeannie@jeanniekowing.com
www.jeanniekowing.com
 

 
 
 
--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: 6/28 Landmarks - 2003 Van Hise
From: "Heiser-Ertel, Lauren" <LHeiser-Ertel@cityofmadison.com>
Date: 6/22/21 12:19 pm
To: "jeannie@jeanniekowing.com" <jeannie@jeanniekowing.com>
Cc: "Vidaver, Regina" <district5@cityofmadison.com>

Hi Jeannie,
 
Attached please find the staff report for the item that will be reviewed by the
Landmarks Commission on June 28.
 
The agenda for the virtual meeting can be found here:
https://madison.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=A&ID=812028&GUID=22062990-FCF6-
4C5E-B302-C2720CBA194D
 
A project representative must register prior to the meeting to speak or answer
questions at:
https://www.cityofmadison.com/city-hall/committees/landmarks-commission/6-
28-2021
When you register to speak or answer questions, you will be prompted to provide
contact information so that you can be sent an email with the information you will
need to join the virtual meeting.
 
Best,
Lauren
   

Lauren Heiser-Ertel (she/her)
Administrative Clerk
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development
Planning Division
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215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Suite 017
PO Box 2985
Madison, WI 53701-2985
608-266-4807
lheiser-ertel@cityofmadison.com
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